To: Sunnica Fnergy Farm

Subject: EN010106 Application by Sunnica Ltd for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Sunnica Energy Farm
Date: 06 February 2023 11:24:50
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Dear Sir/ Madam,

| write further to the letter dated 25t January 2023 in relation to the Applicant’s Change Request of
13" January 2023.

Please be advised that, as outlined in previous correspondence, Huntingdonshire District Council does
not intend to participate further in the DCO process.

Thank you and kind regards,

Huntingdonshire
I

Al S TRA €T COUNCIL

Huntingdonshire District Council
‘, @ o Pathfinder House

St Marys Street
Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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